Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper

Sent: 08 March 2022 10:28

To: Isabel Macho

Cc: Louise.Mees@gov.wales

Subject: RE: Land adjacent to Carms Town foot ball ground, CM234 Carmarthen Roman

Town (Part of)

Hi Isabel and Louise
Sorry for the delay looking into this, March is running away from me, as usual!

I’'ve had a look to see what we’ve got for this area in the HER, and it’s a bit of blank space in terms of any
investigations or archaeological work carried out there. Of course there have been a lot of investigations in the
immediate vicinity —

e Tothe east-105-111 Priory Street 1980 — 1984 Excavations

e To the southeast - Priory Street, Carmarthen Excavations, 2018

e To the southwest - Carmarthen Town Football Ground Pitch Replacement Watching Brief 2017

e To the northwest - Priory Street Carmarthen, Watching Brief 2018
These will provide information on what the expected depths of archaeology should be.

The historic mapping (Tithe & 1t and 2" edition OS) shows this area as long plots running behind the streetside
properties of Priory Street, which included the Iron Foundry, and show a boundary of some sort ran northwest to
southeast dividing the area in two.



St Peters Parish Tithe 1839 and 1% ed|t|on oS 1890 Scheduled area shown in red.

| also note we have 76 records for Portable Antiquities — Roman coins —however I’'m not confident the location is
accurate.

Let me know if you need any further information — Louise | expect you have copies of these reports, but let me know
if there is anything you need. As it’s scheduled, I'll defer any further comments to Louise!

Best wishes both, hope you are enjoying the sunshine!

Alice

From: Isabel Macho <IMacho@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 February 2022 13:42

To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK>

Cc: Louise.Mees@gov.wales

Subject: FW: Land adjacent to Carms Town foot ball ground, CM234 Carmarthen Roman Town (Part of)
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Hi Alice
Hope you are warmer than | am up the road!

Can you have a look at the emails below to and from Louise re a square of green space between to Richmond Park
School and the football ground in Carmarthen.

Do you have an archaeological info that would dictate what we might do to undertake some Gl improvements for
the school who use it at the moment?

Catch up soon.

Isabel

From: Louise.Mees@gov.wales <Louise.Mees@gov.wales>

Sent: 24 February 2022 12:55

To: Isabel Macho <IMacho@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Land adjacent to Carms Town foot ball ground, CM234 Carmarthen Roman Town (Part of)

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Hi Isabel,

Scrub and tree root growth is damaging to buried archaeological features, remains and deposits and is not
recommended for scheduled monuments where the primary purpose is for preservation in situ. That said,
tree planting can be considered in previously disturbed areas, such as where tree have already caused root
damage. Although excavation is damaging to monuments it rarely amounts to complete archaeological
sterilisation. Previously excavated areas may only be considered for tree planting if all traces of
archaeological remains have been removed.

Any works which may damage the ground surface require scheduled monument consent.

It is the applicant’s responsibility to provide full justification for the work and sufficient information to
enable Cadw to determine the application. In this case we require an assessment of the potential impact
of tree planting on archaeological remains, referring to excavation reports and land management
history. We also consider the impact works on the appearance and setting of the monument, including
how proposals affect access, interpretation and understanding of sites.

If there is insufficient information to establish the likely impacts of tree planting on buried archaeological
remains it is possible to undertake an archaeological evaluation under Class 7 Consent (to be granted by
Cadw) to determine the nature and extent of archaeological remains.

The first steps are to gather together the archaeological information and management history. Dyfed
Archaeological Trust will hold information in their Historic Environment Records. | can also check our

records.

| hope this helps. We can discuss further as information comes to light.



All the best,

Louise

& Cadw

Louise Mees

Arolygydd Henebion ac Archaeoleg (De-orllewin Cymru) / Inspector of Ancient Monuments and Archaeology (South West
Wales)

Historic Environment Branch / Cangen Amgylchedd Hanesyddol

Cadw, Welsh Government, Ty’r Afon, Bedwas Road, Caerphilly, CF83 8WT / Heol Bedwas, Caerffili, CF83 8WT

03000 256077 / 07968 60 98 31

Cadw— er lles pawb.
For us all, to keep.

From: Isabel Macho <IMacho@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 February 2022 09:13

To: Mees, Louise (ESNR - Tourism, Heritage & Sport - CADW) <Louise.Mees@gov.wales>
Subject: Land adjacent to Carms Town foot ball ground

Hello Louise,

How are you doing. Nice to see you briefly with Matthew at Pont Du recently. | see that we have used cement again
to do the repairs!!

| am interested in an area of green space, which is part of Richmond Park School, used as a grassed play area where
they hold the school sports and use it in the spring and summer — square yellow area with red dot below. It used to
be an open area but it was fenced off by the County Council Education Department nearly 10 years ago and has
helped to stop people letting their dogs use it and do their business there.

Over the years they have planted a number of small shrubs / saplings but only a couple have survived. The section
of conifer trees were planted up over 40 years ago and wit the recent storms some have come down. The residents

Committee of Richmond Terrace have cut down some in recent years but in truth it is just very messy there.

The grass area has very poor drainage and underneath is part of the SAM for Roman town etc. Extensive
archaeological survey work was undertaken | understand when they built the school in the late 1980’s.

We would like to explore a project for planting/enhancement of this area to provide a more interesting area for the
school to use. Not excavation but possibly some tree planting? What are our constraints?

Cheers

Isabel



Isabel Macho
(NB I work Tues-Fri)

Swyddog Bioamrywiaeth - Cyngor Sir Gar
Biodiversity Officer - Carmarthenshire County Council
Cadwraeth a Chefn Gwlad/Conservation Section
Adran Yr Amgylchedd/Environment Department

Swyddfa'r Cynghor/ Civic Offices,
Heol Cilgant/Crescent Road
Llandeilo SA19 6HW

E-bost: IMacho@sirgar.gov.uk

E-Mail: IMacho@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel: (01558) 825390

Ffon Symudol/Mobile 07919592766

www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/biodiversity
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru/bioamrywiaeth




Partneriaeth Natur ‘S{‘ PARTNERIAETHAU NATUR LLEOL

SIR GAR » CARMARTHENSHIRE LOCAL NATURE PARTNERSHIPS
Nature Partnership "&

Mae croeso i chi gysylltu gyda’r Cyngor trwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg neu’r Saesneg.
You are welcome to contact the council through the medium of Welsh or English

Rydych wedi derbyn yr ohebiaeth hon yn Gymraeg gan mai dyna oedd laith yr ohebiaeth y derbyniom gennych chi. Os hoffech
ohebiaeth Saesneg neu’n ddwyieithog, rhowch wybod ac fe fyddwn yn fwy na pharod i wneud hynny.

You have received this correspondence in English because that was the Language in which we received correspondence from
you. If you would like correspondence in Welsh or bilingually, let us know and we would be more than happy to oblige.

Mae bioamrywiaeth yn bwysig - ni allwn fyw hebddo!
Biodiversity matters - we can't live without it!

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The
Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.




